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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
December 1, 1982 :

(505) 827-2434

Northwest Exploration Company
Box 5800, Terminal Annex
Denver, Colorado 80217

.. Attention: Mr. L. O. Van Ryan
Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of November 12, 1982, permission
is granted to produce your Gavilan Well No. 1-A, Section 26,
Township 25 North, Range 2 West, Rio Arriba County, at capa-
city each month until you have produced your monthly allowable.

It is my understanding that this request is necessary because
the well produces excessive amounts of paraffin and lower
production rates cause plugging of tubing and flow lines.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY"
Director

JDR/fd

cc: © Frank Chavez, Aztec




